JULIANNE HUNTER

15014 Blue Reef Drive | Fort Wayne, IN 46814 | (260) 747-6124 | julianne_hunter@frontier.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am a recent Family Nurse Practitioner graduate with honors who is driven with large amounts of knowledge as a registered nurse in the fields of emergency care, orthopedics, pre/post-anesthesia, and NICU. I have eleven years of experience as a registered nurse, graduating with honors and the dean's list with each degree, with skills in effective communication, patient assessment, and plan-of-care development. I have consistently been an advocate for top-notch patient care for all of my patients, and I am determined in my work ethic and I am effectively able to offer compassionate and professional care to patients of all ages.

SKILLS

- Excellent clinical judgment
- Thorough physical assessment skills
- Multidisciplinary team collaboration
- Strategic decision-making
- Skilled in information collection
- Acute care expertise
- High level of autonomy
- Skilled in intravenous therapy with drug management
- Knowledge of diagnostic tools with lab result interpretation
- Patient-focused care
- Excellent oral communication

CERTIFICATIONS

- FNP BC Board-Certified Family Nurse Practitioner
- RN Registered Nurse
- AANP member American Academy of Nurse Practitioners
- BLS Basic Life Support
- ACLS Advanced Cardiac Life Support
- PALS Pediatric Advanced Life Support
- TNCC Trauma Nurse Core Course
- ENPC Emergency Nurse Pediatric Course

WORK HISTORY

Registered Nurse - Emergency Room, May 2015 - present **Parkview Regional Medical Center -** Fort Wayne, IN

• Care for patients in a 61-bed unit, supporting fellow nurses and physicians in delivering outstanding emergency treatment to patients

- Perform triage on all incoming patients and determine the severity of injuries and illnesses
- Provide nursing care for patients suffering from stroke, myocardial infarctions, sepsis, trauma, and other general medical needs such as respiratory ailments, abdominal complaints, and lacerations

Registered Nurse - SAU/PACU, August 2010 - May 2016

Parkview Orthopedic Hospital - Fort Wayne, IN

- Recorded vitals and assessed patients while they were in the recovery room following surgical procedures
- Provided key information to patients and their caregivers regarding anesthesia side effects and potential complications or issues that could arise from surgery
- Kept meticulous charting for each patient regarding their assessments and medications
- Evaluated patients' pain levels and implemented the correct dosage of medication to alleviate each patient's post-op discomfort
- Instructed patients and family members on proper discharge care

Registered Nurse - NICU February 2008 - January 2013

Parkview Regional Medical Center - Fort Wayne, IN

- Treated premature infants and ill full-term infants in a 23-bed unit
- Performed regular assessments of patients in the NICU including management of ventilators, IV medication management, lab draws with interpretation of results, and admission of patients to the NICU shortly after birth
- Participated in the flight and ground transport team for NICU patients by transporting patients to and from outlying facilities by means of a helicopter or ambulance
- Instructor of NRP for staff on unit as well as other staff in the hospital

Student Nurse - Emergency Room January 2007-February 2008

Parkview Hospital - Randallia - Fort Wayne, IN

- Communicated with patients and family members on an hourly basis
- · Collaborate with physicians and other medical staff to achieve quality patient outcome goals
- Cared for each patient according to care plan and each physician's instructions
- Monitored each patient to ensure appropriate care was given and documented status changes
- Managed patient care, including checking vital signs and administering medications

Patient Care Assistant - PACU January 2006 - January 2007

Lutheran Hospital - Fort Wayne, IN

- Obtained vitals and assessed patients while in the recovery room following surgical procedures
- Performed glucose testing and assisted in administering injections and testing urine
- Transported patients to and from departments
- Partnered with a team of registered nurses to achieve overall well-being of all patients

Physical Therapy Aide August 1998 - August 2000

Fort Wayne Orthopedics - Fort Wayne, IN

- Assisted patients with treatment and exercises based upon developed plan of care from physical and occupational therapist
- Recorded patient status in progress notes
- Enforced safety procedures with all patients
- Cleaned and maintained therapy area and exercise equipment

Physical Therapy Aide January 1996 – July 1998

Professional Physical Therapy & Sports Medicine Inc - Provo, UT

• Assisted with treatment and care of 4-5 patients at a time during therapy session

- Assisted patients with prescribed exercises and treatment as ordered by physical and occupational therapists
- Recorded patient status in progress notes
- Cooperated and communicated effectively with physicians to ensure client satisfaction and compliance with set standards

EDUCATION

Master of Science: Family Nurse Practitioner, 2018
Indiana State University – Terre Haute, IN

- Dean's List 2015-2018
- Graduated with 3.95 GPA

Bachelor of Science: Nursing, 2013

Purdue University Calumet - Hammond, IN

- Dean's List 2011-2013
- Graduated with 3.9 GPA

Associate of Science: Nursing, 2007

Indiana University - Purdue University Fort Wayne - Fort Wayne, IN

- Dean's List 2003-2007
- Graduated with 3.85 GPA

Bachelor of Science: Pre-Physical Therapy/Exercise Science, 1998

Brigham Young University - Provo, UT

FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER CLINICAL ROTATIONS & HOURS

Parkview Physician's Group - North Manchester

Family Medicine August-December 2017 & May-August 2018 Dr. Pamela Higgins Dr. Eric Reichenbach

Parkview Physician's Group - OBGYN

Obstetrics & Gynecological Medicine August 2017 – March 2018 & August-December 2018 Dr. Sylvia Stell Dr. Anushka Valuru

Parkview Physician's Group - Specialty Pediatrics

Pediatric Medicine August – December 2017 Amy Hancher, NP

Parkview Physician's Group - Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine & Pediatrics January – May 2017 Dr. Sarrazine

Kids Healthcare

Pediatric Medicine May - August 2018 Dr. Christopher Tallo Brittany Felten, NP

Parkview Physician's Group - Columbia City

Family Medicine August – December 2018 Dr. Svetlana Hagan

TOTAL CLINICAL HOURS: 778 hours, 1066 patients seen

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Full time missionary in Salvador, Brazil

July 1994-December 1995

^{*}clinical hours included newborns, pediatrics, adults, geriatrics, and mental health hours